
SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2024 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Judiciary A to Original Senate Bill No. 84
by Senator Seabaugh

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 11, change "~~any party~~" to "any party" and delete "**any defendant**"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 2

4 On page 1, line 12, change "~~an adverse party~~" to "an adverse party" and delete "**any**
5 **plaintiff**"

6 AMENDMENT NO. 3

7 On page 2, line 7, change "~~if the final judgment obtained against the defendant-offeree is~~"
8 to "if the final judgment obtained against the defendant-offeree is"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 4

10 On page 2, line 8, change "~~at least twenty-five percent greater than the amount of the offer~~
11 ~~of judgment made~~" to "at least twenty-five percent greater than the amount of the offer of
12 judgment made"

13 AMENDMENT NO. 5

14 On page 2, line 9, change "~~by the plaintiff-offeror,~~" to "by the plaintiff-offeror, **or**"

15 AMENDMENT NO. 6

16 On page 2, line 10, delete "**and** attorney fees,"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 7

18 On page 2, line 15, change "~~either party~~" to "either party" and delete "**any**"

19 AMENDMENT NO. 8

20 On page 2, line 16, delete "**defendant**"